OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

Boarp or REgunTs
MIXNEAPOLIS

- May 13, 1935

Honordble Mike Holm

- Becretary of State -
State Capitol

St. Paul, Minnesota

Dear Mr. Holrd:

For your information and reference I am
filing v}ith 'you copies of correspondence indicating
that the Regents of the University of Minnesota on
April 729, 1935 by unanimous vote designated the
Aﬁministration Building of the Univgz'sity &8s ‘ﬁhé
Main! Building of the Um‘.,vers;ity on the Minneé,polis
campusg, for Legislative and oth"er reference purposes,

Very truly yours

" Secretary

W. T, Middlebrook/X
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UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

0ffice of the President | April 30, 1935

My dear Mr. Middlebrook
_ | l - Ae you know, the Board of Regents at the iﬁéeting
o:n’ Apml 29 .{.1935-. voted unanimouely to designete the
o :Admivn':iétrétipn :éﬁiidi:;g as the Yain Building.

. Will you kindly take care of this.

Cordially yours
L. D. COFFMAY

Pragident
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STATE OF MINNESOTA

i Senate Chamber

T

Mr, W. T, Middlebrook
University of Minnesota
Minnespelis, Hinnesots -

'ﬁe‘ar} . Hiddlebrook:

, ~ From time to time during each legislative
session for a period of years back, question has arisen
as to which structure on the msin campus is officially
designated as the MAIN BUILDING. Particularly has thisg
been true this session in refersnce to the so-called
"Patrol Limits" situation.

Inasmuch as the old original MAIW is gone,
"1t is my thought that it might be well for the Board
. of Regents to take this matter under advigement and
in their wisdom officially to designate by proper
sction the MAIN bullding.

SRR This is a mere suggestion for convenience
in the fulure. '

Very truly yours,

Burt L. Xingsley
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